From: Katherine

Sent: April-19-13 2:04 PM
To: BoardSec
Subject: industrial wind turbines - Wainfleet EB-2013-0031

At the Legislative Assembly of Ontario yesterday, April 18, 2013 we witnessed corruption at its
finest. MR. SPEAKER GOT IT WRONG!

Anyone with a pair of ears will tell you that the yay's had it and he called it for the nay's. He did
it with a smile on his face too!

Tim Hudak's Bill 39 calling for the affordable energy act was voted down before it was even
read. Mr. Speaker new which way he was going to call it before it was even read. Either that or
his ears are painted on!

Does anyone in the Liberal Government know what the hell they are doing? They must be
stopped at all costs!!!

The Liberals are going to bankrupt our province if they haven't already.

Kathleen Wynne (McGuinty's surrogate) goes before the media and says one thing and then
goes to Queen's Park and says another thing.

When is this madness going to stop? They are single handedly destroying rural Ontario.

There was no mention of the affordable energy we receive from Niagara Falls yesterday. Instead
they were spewing out all kind of garbage and incorrect facts and numbers . How many of those
old dinosaurs (who have probably been bought off) in the NDP and LIBERAL party would like
to have an Industrial Wind Turbine hovering over their homes? Once again, | cannot reiterate it
strong enough that yesterday's session in the Ontario Legislature was corrupt. All these elected
officicals are being bought off. It's time to clean house!

Hence this day forward I/WE begin our campaign for an election in mid May. "IT'S ON"!

The only one who get's it is the PC Party. They are the party of common sense. Our only
savings grace is Tim Hudak. He gets it!

We want to thank Lisa Thompson and Tim Hudak who are fighting so hard to help us here in
rural Ontario.

Kathleen Wynne doesn't care about us and she doesn't hear the people's outcry. But is she ever
going to hear us on Election Day!

The Liberals are the party of despair, destruction and bankruptcy.

Katherine Pilon
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